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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Zi Hui,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 20 December 2019 1:42 PM

'OngZi Hui'; SUR

'Crystal Lee'

RE: Survey Request - ManualAssigned-SLT 4768U

SLT 4768U PRELI REV|SED.pdf

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLT 4768U
Date of survey: l9ll2l20l9
Number of days (estimated) : 9 days

Pending parts prices from repairer.

Best Regards

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 625 6 -3 5 61 | emai I : sur@lkkauto. com I fax: 625 6-43 1 5

B tk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue l, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:49 AM
To: 'Ong ZiHui'<zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com); assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com)

Cc:'Crystal Lee' (crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear SirlMdm,

Thank you for the assignment"

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards

G.NIVTTHA

LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 684r-1972 | email assignments@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43t5

Blk 5t, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I S(+o8ggf)

From : Ong Zi Hui [mailto : zihui-ong@s g.msi g-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 5:20 PM



To: ,assignments <assrgnments@lkkaulo.coD; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@kAauto.com>

Cc: Crystal Lee <cr.ystauee@sg.msi
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

PRI Arraneement for 51T4758U DOA: 14112119 SGE7692Y (MSlGl

ManualAssigned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle.

We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Ctaims Serivces
D: +65 66431320 | F: +65 62257402 | zihui-ons@sq.msiq-asia.com

t MsrG
MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #74-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 lF: +65 6zzs6371lCo. Reg. No.200412212G lmsiq.com.sq W # G ffi
AHem*er ot ]@[U If il$1"1ffiAl't*E tRill,!$3

From: Helene Phua
Sent: Wednesday, 18 Decemb er 2019 3:14 PM
To: Rico 60 <claims@rico60.com>
Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg
Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: l4lI2ll9 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Hi,

Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come

from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated

timeline under the protocol.

l+ave a gYealweek, aheadt

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Ctaims Services



D: +'65 65942493 | F: +65 62257402 I hetene,Dhua@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bqitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 6225 63711 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.sq # W ffi ffi
Anen*+rod G$$fs lrust:*st€il[ sftilFt'

From: Rico 60 <claims@rico60.c0
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 10:17 AM
To: Helene Phua <helene phua@sg.ms

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.m
Subject: RE: RE: PRI Anangement for SLT4768U DOA: l4lI2ll9 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

:=:::.:::tlr-],lJfl

Dear all,

Please have LKK or Kelvin from MSIG in house survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Ong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 41 587 5

Mobile: +65 881I 2l0I I Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims@,rico60.com

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:53 AM
To: claims@rico60.com
Cc: Winnie Chua
Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: l4ll2ll9 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Hi,

We refer to your email dated 17ll2l20l9"

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd

3



5) Appraisal VP Pte Ltd
6) AutoProbe Consultants
7) MSIG In-House Surveyors
*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ I00% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the

SJE (Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

1) Xine Guo Qiane 6) Chow Bo Xions

2l Kenneth Kong 7)Siew Mens Hui

3) Marcus Chua 8) DanielChan

4l Ns You Han 9) Victor Pne

5) Garv Soon 10) Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of l0 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether
you agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE

in case of any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liabitify is in dispute*
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint

a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

f+ave a qYeatweek, aheadl

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Ctaims Services
D: +65 65942493 | F: +65 62257402 | hetene-phua@sq.msie'asia.com

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Lqglg Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 6225 63711 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.sq lEh [Fb |Eh [Eb

From : Enquiry [mailto:claims@rico60.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2019 5:14 PM
To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-a

Subject: PRI Anangement for SLT 4768U

Dear all,



Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:

Our Client - SLT 4768 U
Your lnsured - SGE 7692 Y

DOA - t4/L2l2ot9

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 41 587 5

Mobile: +65 9187 80641 Tel: +65 6286 6060 I Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email : enquiry@rico60.com

CON F]DENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (inciLiding aily attachmeftts) may contain informalion that is privileged orconfidential. The sending of this e-fiail to any
per$on other than the intend€d recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, olease notify tire sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute cr disclose its conteilts.

ffi nVA m:ffi].H 
been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

H
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Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our ref: CSA{SG19022312/TIvd3

The Motor Claims Department

M/s: MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Dear Sir/lvladam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLT 4768V

We thank you for your instruction on l8ll2l20l9

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

I9/l2l2}l9 at the premises of M/s RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

and have the following to report:-

: 5$24,810.00 (LABOUR ONLY)

Date:20112/2019

Workshop Estimate Amount

Revised Estimate Amount

"Check" Items Amount

Total

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value

Nett Value

: 5$4,365.00

:S$310.00

:S$
:S$
:S$

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the .#c
rear n'ls portion and front o/s portion

:5$4,675.00 (LABOUR ONLY)

F*Eide

afibida

fro*l

Comments/Present Status :

Damages Consistent

Pending parts prices from repairer

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMADTAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automobile Assessor



Nivitha LKK Auto

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com >

Wednesday, 18 December2019 5:20 pM

assignments; Admin- D (LKKAuto)

Crystal Lee

Survey Request - Manual Assigned
PRI Arrangement.pdf

PRlArraneement for SLT47G8U DOA: 14112l,19 SGE7g92y (,lV!StGl

ManualAssigned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please survey the vehicle.

we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignnrent from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces
D: +65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | aihui*qngpgg*n1$g-A51g,qSm

MW,

W mst6
MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 | F: *65 6225 63711 Co. Reg. No. 20041 zzlzc I msigJ:om.se ffi ffi ffi ffi
A ?,lernler of ffi i$5lJfii,l,{{1[ fi l?*tjjr

From: Helene Phua
Sent: Wednesday, I 8 Decemb er 2019 3:14 PM
To: Rico 60 <slebs@rus50.q911>
Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping c,hua@sg.msig-asi?.com>
Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14112119 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Hi,

Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation"

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Rny ,rrrng.ment or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.



Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocol.

Flave a greatweez aheadl

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 I F: +65 6225 7402 I hclenB+_hgaese.ryjg;alB,q9n

M$t6

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong ,*# U$tl#t5#ore 048581 I T: +65 6229

s644 | F: +65 62256371 lCo. Reg. No.200417717c I msiq.com.ss %# W W {"E#}

AH"rr'-uf "tmm lil:i :,i,'+..i ,iiiJLi-

From : Rico 60 <c lairns@ric-o-60.corn>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December2019 l0:17 AM
To: Flelene Phua <helene phUa@s,g.m

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg
Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14lI2l19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Dear all,

Please have LI(K or Kelvin from \4SIG in house survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Ong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 2018076231v1
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @Kaki Bukit
#A2-24, Singapore 41 587 5

Mobile: +65 8811 2101 lTel: +65 62866060lFax: +65 62867060
Email: slaiurs@ruaf9{alr

From: Helene llbua
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December2019 9:53 AN4
To : cl aims@riqq6Q.qanl
Cc: Winnie Chua
Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: I4ll2l19 SGE7692Y (MSIG)

Hi,



We refer to your email dated I 71f212019.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) Ltr(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltcl
2) Formteam Consultancy pte Ltd
3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors pte Ltd
4) STA Inspection Pte Ltd
5) Appraisal VP Pte I-td
6) AutoProbe Consultants
7) MSIG In-House Surveyors
*Tlris Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG rvill expedite offer @ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house ruru.yoi*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Experl).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the S.IE, depending on their
availability:

1) Xing Guo Qiang 6) Chow Bo Xiong
2) Kenneth Kong 7)Siew Meng Hui
3) Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan
4) Ng You Han 9)Victor Png
5) Gary Soon 10)Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether
yoLl agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE
in case of any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:
(a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that tiability is in dispute*
(b) If both of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint

a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by'eiict<ing ttiis,rin-k: motOisuivev@iA.nxie-asia.com

f+ave a greatweek. aheadt

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Ctaims Services
D: +65 65942493 | F: +65 62257402 | hetene phua@sq.msiq-asia.com

E]

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes euay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buit4ing, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6229

e644 | F: +65 6225 63711 co. Reg. No. 20041 2212c I rnrie.rqnrq i4 tr E-h trt



Fro m : Enquiry [majlls ;el-ai+.s@rico60. q oqr]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17,2019 5:14 PM
To: Claims<cl.aim@
Subject: PRI Anangement for SI,T 4768U

Dear all,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:

Our Client * SLT 4768 U
Your lnsured - SGE 7692 Y

DOA - 1.4/1.2/201.9

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICBS PTE.I,TD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Ifuki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 41587 5

Mobile: +65 9187 80641 Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email : enquiry@,rico60.com

{:(it,Jr:' *}ljr a lrt j I Y,\,j{-r I jt ,i

i!



RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M
Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #02-24

Singapore 4t5875 | Email: enquiry@rico60.com
Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

PRI ARRANGEMENT

Date:

To: \4r$, 16\

tt\,:-\'r

ATTN : M-olqr Qp i,ptQgpagment

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. S1f ?}b Sr'r

along {JA &"/t ,$fE f*,*afi lffr. 9"i*

We refer to the above matter.

We are instructed by "1b'cn
to notify you of a road traffi : accident on

Ls Qr/a.* 7)
at about fi 

" 
l*O h.t

along

involving our client's vehicte no. ft-l *}l$ {l and vehicte no. J*ElJt:. f
driven by you at the stated time.

Due to the above-mentioned accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we
proceed with the repair(s) of the damaged vehicle, please kindly let us know within 2 working days
of your receipt of this notice, whether you or your insurer would like to conduct pre-repair survey of
the vehicle. lf we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client/we
shall proceed to the repair work(s) of the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Name: Shanelle Lim

Mobile No.: 9187 8064

&" S6rilrz
?rk

h we't

f*1t. tu6su



I Back to OneMotoring
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Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

I ntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Y {i T !- P, 
9..-9 | o'.!,p- 

-9!i

9q"IYltt"J-Y?lu. .. . ...

,9 ri qirl Le-cr :!r,? !! er. ?t lei

l'.f.t tgqi:!f.i1L-9 " P-'t-"-, ..-.

-Iq"',r,ql-9,:l.ll:.. . -... -.". -
Actual ARF Paid:

! $en{ed,P,aB F 89 g?-tg Dgtei!:
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

: ,!.1!qn9q-4 cof fq!at9- Dgtails
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

: COE Rebate Amount:

A:9{ -qqtq 10-QQ-99! r/t<w !1soq-lPl
10

$4s,201.00

$3s,s53.00'u**t.,

u*
Singapore NRIC

9562

5ur'1@g
No

17 Dec2O79

HONDA

SHUTTLE 1.5 G CVT

e!-yq

2077

lrsriloosiso
GK81104851

ttniiw iiiour'pi
$18,847.00

9'e@
30Oct2O77

I Total RebateAmount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Dec2O!9
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I'lew Cars Sell My Car Birectory Pr0d.icts :n6urad!ce

l-cqln Srgn *p

Artic:es F$rurn Resouregs

?ost ar Ai

Po$t an Aeivertisen1ent
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$5S urnti! it's 50LD!

AC'lerlis*ri,c{jin'i!.vsoi:eilifr! Mffio,*,o,n",

HONDA SHUTTLEII T *hr*f*s

Pri€e Any price

Fuel: Any fuel t 
I

Category All categories

Reg Date 2017 102077

OMV Any

o""nrl nny o6rer*---I

ens cupFy 
---ile"".1 eny c"* --_:l

Location AnV

Elylstr r"""d -_il ESrS/p"Cl
',.t: h:

Veh Type All types

Pastowners Any

st"tu"ln*itult" ----I

Depre Any depre

Mileage Any

Scheme All schemes

[4ake & Model

tl*r,ds Shuttle tr.5& fr

- '"7DlqrFd,-:-Da.-74)I rg> LJ
tcroa

Honda shu&le :..5A G $66,800 $8,170 lyt /. I4-Au9-2017 1,496 cc 75,000 km Stationwagon

1 owner. Not Used Grab / Uber. Full Service Records. No Expenses Spared On Maintenance. Well Maintained By Previous Owner. View
This Unit Before You Commit To Others. Flexible Loan Packages Could Be Discussed. Call For Viewing Nowl

AMS Motors Pte Ltd

pcstex: iG-De.-t0i9 li?.d;,u,t 
ftnda shutile, 2CL7 n.f;da 5huttle, Hcnde ShLittle, honda :hu11le, Hsnda, Shutle, shrttle. llseci

Honda Shu$le hlybrid L,5A $73,800 $8,890 iyr 22-Dec-z0v 1,496 cc 32,000 km

Fuel Typer Petrol-Electric

postedr 15_D€c-2019 li?,i; 
rott ;'onda Shuttle, 2017 hcnde shutle, Honda Shuttle, nonda shuitie, Honda, shlttle, shutie, used

tlonda Shuttle 1,5A C {OpC} $51".800 $6,620 lvr 15-Feb-2017 1,496 cc 16,345 km

1000/0 Loan Available. OPC Cannot Be A Previous Grab Car! Super Low Mileage Done! Like New, Superb Condition, Well Maintained

Interior Condition, We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Act Now To Test Drive Nowl

laxis

pcstedr 12-Dec_20i9 
'fags 2017 f.lcnCa Shuttle, 2817 honda shurtle, Honda Shuttle, honda shutle, Hofda, Shuttle, shlttle, llsed

Le€ Sl'r€ng A{.rto Pte Ltd - Speaialist f{rr hionda €ar repair" servicing & maintenance

Lee Shenq l4otor Works is a one-stop repair centre offering vehicle seruicing, repairs, accident claims and spray painting.

More inlo aboJt this shop

' Price Depreciation .. Reg Date Eng Cap l4ileage

$66,800 $8,160 lyr 7 r4-Aug-20t7 1,496 cc 48,000 km

toria Shuttie,20i7 hcnda shrtle, iicnda 5huttle, ionda rnutle, Handa, Sh!t'e, shuttie, iJsed

Veh Type

Stationwagon AvFilable

Avaiiabl€

Stationwagon Available

sW

Stationwagon Available

Available,{onda Siluttle 3..5P, G

Cheapest In Town! Easy 100% Loan Approval Non PHV Vehicle, Only 1 Previous Owner! In Excellent Condition, Original Paintwork Since

Day 1, Accident-Free, Immaculate Condition, In House Loan And Bank Loan Availablel Sms, Call Or Whalsapp I4e For Discussion And Vie

Heritage Auto Enterprise fte Ltd

.^.^ icas. 201? nonda Shutile, 2017 ilondd 5nuttle, r'londa Shuttle, hond.5hliitle, Honda, shuitle, shuttie, Used
P:qrFJ. 1i-LeC-ZU19 ..honta

$66,800 $8,680 /yr 23-Mar-20L7 1,496 cc 38,000 km Stationwagon

Flsnda Shuttle 1,SA 6 / $69,555 98,340 /yr 2O-Oi-20I7 1,496 cc 27,000 km Stationwagon Available

I Owner Only. Low Mileaqe Done'At 27k KM Only Owner 2nd Car Always Park At Shuttle Car Park. Low Interest Rate At 2.28olo Only. High

Loan Available. Hurry Call Now For Viewing,

Cars Premium

posiec: c9-L1r.,,1f,19 
islls: 2ll:7 i ,.r -, , r' .ao -<.rti- ^ i .r? .'.f . . -^r4d, '-_-:: l-.1.. .



|ts{-}{ia Shilttie Hyhrid l-,54

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Elegant Black, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Owner Only, Low l4aintenance Cost, Very Well lvlaintained, Easy Financing,

Flexible ln-House Loan Packages Available.

Prlme Ploior & Leasing

?lslic:15-D€.r-?fli9;'i-11;-tot'-ircndaihttile':ll'r:?n'alhrtile'ilcfdash!tlL-'fordaiii'tl"'ilq'ca'irriileihrriiieijiirc

tt$$da Shuttie 1.5& S $66.S00 $8,400 /yr A2-Aug-2017 1,496 cc

*{onda Shuttle l"lybrid 1.5A

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Elegant White, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Owner Only, Low l\4aintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing,

Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime f4otcr & Leasing
rro!: 2017 tcnca shlttl€, 20i.7 tonda shuttle, Honda Shuitle, hondi ,<nutile" Honda, Shuttle, shrttle, Used

Posted "i-lJ!v ll L9 gn.,,"

$70.508 $8,820 /yr 31-Aug-2017 1,496 cc Stationwaqon &veilable

powedul And Fuel Efficient Japanese Station Wagon. Elegance White Exterior With Customized Matching Brown And Black Leather

Upholstery, Spacious And Enough Leg Room To ieat 5 Adults Comfortably. Suitable For FamilY, Sales Or Commercial Ljsage. Comes Wit

postedr :4-ho!,-;il9 ;i?.,J"a,tt 
riorl' Shjii!!-',2til ltfcn stutle' isii:ll Shul:le' r!rdi sh!ili.' flDrllil' ;"'L'' '^--i':

Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

Stationwagon &v*ilab{e

&{ffifxiffi&,

Statioflwagon Av&ilabte

Stationwagon Aeailable

Stationwagon A{ailalrle

Veh Type Status

20 v results/paqe

$7r",Aoo $8,800 /yr 27-Sep-2017 t,496 cr:

$?o.50o $8,870 /yr 15-Aug-2017 1,496 ccl{onda Sh.ittie F{ybrid t,SA
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Elegant Black, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing'

Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime l1otor & Leasing

-^_^ iaqs: 20i7 !.1onda Shuttje, 2017 horda:h!ttle, Honda 3hutle, nonda shuttle, Honca, Snuftle, shuttle. Used
Poieo J/- !ov-zuIy Ho- da

That'5 a fine looking car interior

Customiseyourride.Replaceyourleatherseats,doorpanels,steeringwheelsandmorewithquaiitytrimsofyourchoice Listofthebestworkshops

available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision

Find out more!

F{anda Shuttle t,5A 6

Guarantee Owner Using.

prstelrl i1-oct-zc19 
lags: 20i7 londa

$67,800 $8,320 /yr l4-)ul-2077

;lrultle.20i7:lgnca shri:ile, Hqnda Shuttle, ngnda shutle, Floroa, Shuti-ie, shultle, Used

1,496 cc

lvlake & Model

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home New Cars I Used Cars Sell My Car Directory I Products . Insurance , Article I Forum , Resources

Follow sgCarMalt.com

About Us I Careers I Contact Us i Sitemap Terms of Service I privacy Policy I Personal Data Protection Statement

O2004-2019 sgCarl4aft. All rights reserved.



MNAl 1 91 6556T I Nat onal Assessmenl Cenlre Seruices - Ubr

ENTRY DATE & TllvlE 1611212015 17 38

SUBN,IITTED BY Lrew Shan Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
I Pb"* ,"p"rt 99ll99ty the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form *rFF" compteteo uy tne potl

3. rnformation provided mlst be as truthfur and accurate u" po".i6iJTffifrr .i*presentation orwithold ng of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability 
is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

4. The ssue and acceptance of th s Form by insurance companles

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the ?9licgf9r-.jnvesfigation'
6. This reporl wi,, be fomarded by tie insurers of the.GrA Recordsfr;-mgement centre estabrlshed by the General lnsurance Association of sinqapore (GlA) {or

archiving and that copies oi tnis iepon * li. ro, u t"", be made available upon appljcation by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of thrs report to the nsurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of RePort

Date Of Accident

Vehicle Registration Number

lnsuredPolicYholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to Your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance ComPanY

Name of lnsurance ComPanY

Type Of Coverage

Fleet PolicY

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLT4768U

TOH WEI SEONG

s79259562

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94243095

oFFlcE-94243095

HONDA

SHUTTLE

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE.

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A 30463617 QMX

TOH WEI SEONG

s79259562

30/08/1 979

INDOOR

31t0712003

16 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94243095

oFFICE-94243095

NOEMAIL

16t1212A19 17.38

14t1212019 19.40

LTD.

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General tnformation of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other lnformation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance'

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Clrcu,rnstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachmen(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there anY audio recorded?

BLK 34 WOODLANDS DR 16 #1 O-29

73777 1

NO

OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION

CLEAR

DRY

NO

6

YES

NO

YES

NO

5

NAME: : RYCHELLE

GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : CHA HUI FANG

GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : SHERELLE

GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME:

GENDER:

NO

NO

: JERRELL

: MALE

YES

NO

NO

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of ProPerties

Vehicle Category

SGE7692Y

PRIVATE CAR
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Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance CompanY Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle MakelModel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SKG2892L

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

sMc2069U

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

SKC4,I K

PRIVATE CAR

No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SGS191Z
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

Name

Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

lnjured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

TOH WEISEONG

NECK N BACK

SLT4768U

YES

NO

Name

Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

lnjured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

RYCHELLE

NECK N BACK

SLT4768U

YES

NO

Name

Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

lnjured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

CHA HUI FANG

NECK N BACK

SLT4768U

YES

NO

Name

Approximate Age

lnjuries Sustain

lnjured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

SHERELLE

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

JERRELL

NECK N BACK

SLT4768U

YES

NO
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Skeich Plan

${€raF ala\

. -$Lf+?6Sq
Q, - \de 1$i?
: ' 3r4 ; f,?l1
. - yrc t6ru
Z'tkd '4t k
F-i45t4/a

oeteffit a*cli6ra aE of tHt Atsdrr

Frt

lr1lh 6*ltta $a l&!t!tit tartRut{t tl ittra* qdtl n!p..!

rr drd q. nr! ,ah$*ad.it
@'it Cr.et k$.F{r {'rd!..



Rico 60 Auto Services Pte Ltd. BlkS , Kaki Bukit Avenue 4,#02-24
Premier @, Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 , Email: claims(ririco60.com
Tel: 6286 6060. FAX:
VECHICLE NUM:
MAKE & MODEL:
MILEAGE:
TYR.E:

CHASSIS NUM:

6286 7060

SLT 4768 U
IIONDA SHTTTTLE

AtrN:

NO Df,KMON.P{FM Qft PRI'5

I REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING \irt// I

2 REARTAILGATE /rl -" I

J REAR TAILGATE LAMP L+R lu* "- . RH-f )

4 REARTAILGATE WIPERARM ( I
5 REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR x I

6 REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR COVER X I
7 REAR TAILGATE LOGO'HONDA'

^L(/ I
8 REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME .7 I
9 REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME NUMBER PLATE LAMP L+R x )

l0 REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME SWITCH / I

l2 REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM ISIIT]TTI,E' tAbL/ I
l3 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP L+R x l
l4 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BTM x I
l5 REAR TAILGATE INNER TIANDLE x I
16 REARTAILGATE HINGE L+R / 2

t7 REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L+R X 2

18 REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP q I

19 TAILLAMP L+R / il*tn /rKH: 2

20 TAILLAMP PANEL L+R /(- t K!-/ )

2l REARBUMPER dl"/ I

22 REAR BUMPER RETAINER L+R l/1- tlt,,r, p11- , 2

t1 REARBUMPERBRACKET L+R L//*,&'/ ,KH{ 2

24 REAR BUMPER SPONGE ,< I

?< REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L+R lk-cn/ , RH*f I

26 REAR BUMPER BAZZNR
'( I

27 REAR F'ENDER L+R /il- hnt,./ Rft-f 2

28 REAR FENDER COWLING L+R t,rl^ fu,2 (H-x 2

29 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM TOP L+R L+l- / #t-x 2

30 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BTM L+R Lil- ? ( H-r 2

3l END PANEL b(/ I

32 END PANEL TOP GARNISH T I

33 SPARE WHEEL PANEL R^P? I
34 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TOP BOARI) d I
35 SPARE WHEEL PANEL ACCESSORIES BOX L+R X 2

36 REAR CHASSIS RII R.X I REPAIR

37 REAR EXHAUST PIPE x I

38 REAREXHAUST MOUNTING X I

39 REAREXHAUST BRACKET x I

40 REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD d I

4t TIEADLAMP L+R X 2



42 TIEADLAMP BR{CKET L+R d 2

13 HEADLAMP CTIROME L+R { 2

t:4 FRONT GRILLE K I
45 FRONT GRILLE TOP { I

46 FRONT GRILLE LOGO X I

47 FRONT BUMPER d.L,z I

48 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RII yla-z I

49 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH X I

50 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RII x I

51 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RII * I

52 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CHROME RH x 1

53 FRONT FENDER RH (r l
54 FRONT FENDER COWLING RII o

I
I

55 FRONT DOOR RII X I

5t! FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH K. 1

57 F'RONT ABSORBER RII X I

58 FRONT UPPERARM RIT X' 1

59 FRONT LOWER ARM RH ( I

60 FRONT KNUCI(LE RII a I

6l FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING RH
.7 I

62 FRONT BEARING HUB RH x I

SUBTOTAL s

LESS 20% $

PARTS TOTAL s

QTY PRICE

I REARNUMBERPLATE ut/+S I s 120.00

2 REVERSE SENSOR rrN-/2aa 2 s 300.00

3 REVERSE CAM x I $ 1,000.00

4 REAR END PANEL SEALANT ,*r/40 1 s 120.00

5 SPARE WIIEEL PANEL SEALANT X 1 $ 120.00

6 REAR BUMPER CLIPS tna./ 9J 10 $ 120.00

7 TAILLAMP CI,IPS 7 lg s 60.00

8 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS ,nu/ / O l0 $ 120.00

9 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS aatz'/o 10 $ 120.00

10 BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS v141/20 10 $ 120.00

1l REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS N.t.z' / n 10 $ 120.00

t2 F'RONT BUMPERCLIPS n-a.t -/ 9< l0 $ 120.00

13 FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS ntt/ 2 o 10 $ 120.00

t4 FRONT RIM /rl "z (oo SET $ 8,ooo.oo

15 F'RONT TYRE Y SET $ 4,000.00

SPECIAL NETT TOTAL $ 14,560.00

LA.BO]T'R QTY PRICE

I TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS,CUT,{ryELD ,KNOCK&REALIGN /2L>A, I $ 4,000.00

2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA l4u I s 3,5oo.oo

3 TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 40 I s 120.00



I TO RNRREARWINDSCREEN '(2o' I $ 400.00

5 TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM 6o I $ 2s0.00

6 TO RNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 6o t s 2s0.00

7 TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FUNCTION. 3(). I $ 2s0.00

8 TO RNREXHAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS X I s 250,00

9 TO RNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM (bl- tz,c 7 I $ 250.00

10 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT go. I $ 120.00

lt TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAILLAMP F'T]NCTION jo. I $ 120.00

L2 TO RNR TYRE AND WHEEL BALANCING go. I s 120.00

13 To Do DrAGNosrs AND RESET , REpRocRAM oR coDrNG FAULT coDE. 7€C. I s 500.00

T4 TO DO WATER LEAK TEST . js 1 $ 120.00

LABOURTOTAL s 10,250.00

GRAND TOTAL COST $ 24,810.00
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ihe Repairer of the followtng: 
^.--. t resiwey mrorelafter spray painting

r To display damaged pan(s) during r$urvey

. Parts otices are subiect to confirmation

: il; ffi;r-ev is on a "wirhout Preiudice' basis

r No illeqal modilication(s) is allored

:ltgi*r*;ffi 
f,lsi"f*fiff ff r.ffi *'

Acknouledged bY Repairer

Signaturc:

Date:



Rico 60 .{uto Services pre Lrd . Blk g . Kaki Bukit Avcnue 4 , #$2_21
Premier (!r Kaki Bukir Singapore 415g7s , Emairr craimsr?,rico60.com
Tel: 62E6 6060, FAX: 6:fl6 7060
VECHICLE NUM: r.r +ZOA U-
]IIAKE & &IODEL:
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MILEACE: I
T}'RE:

CHASSIS NUM:

.Da5filmON-PIRTS

FRONT BUNIPER LOWER PANEL

TAILGATE LOCK

SPAREIVHEEL PANEL TOP SIDE BOARD (L+R) 915'

Rico 60 Auto Se'rviccs Pte Ltd . Blk8, Kaki Bukit Avcnut 1,#AZ-21

Prcnricr fr, Krrki Bukif Singaporc J15875 , Emril: claims(ii rico60.conr

L( l"s.? L ;<1 *toaq.Gre I fh'L
*go:q'ur lX4'C

2&1'rto l#ft \rQ . €o ir
/*-*r .X

, I 
rnor*r BUNIrER RE I NroRC ENIENT ts.ln BRACKET (RH) Ix

spAREwrrEEL PANEL rool, Box (L+R) 2gu. t.s??(r,ko J/lI c,ry
REAR ABSORBER (LH)

REAR KNUCKLE BEARING (LH)

REAR BEARING HUB (LID l.&&ko K
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R *?sQQ.ro r ia$. lu-;- --- 
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61 /,'/L . saBrora.l-

SPECIAL NETT TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL COST
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42 ]HEADLA.\{P BR.{CKET L+R {z
.13 THEAIDLAIIP CHROME L+R

45 FRONTGRILLETOP

46 FRONTGRILLELOGO

47 ITRONTBUMPER

lsr

1 44 iFRONT GRILLE

48 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RII

49 iFRoNT strMPEn sRAcrcr RE

, _(to. q4j- r iEtg.to 
:

i 49 IF'RONT BIMPER BRACKET RE Xlt

-l

120.00

120.00

TO RNR AC CIDENT DAMAGE PART S,CUT/WELD,KNOCK&REALIGN l5oot. I i$ 4,ooo.oo

PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED ARE.A llf9Al I ls 3,soo.oo

rTI0'te

t{, l, 
l--l " --------i

1v'll
\n r l\/\ I r i I

FRONT BU&IPER FOG LAMP RIT

FRONT BI'MPERT'OG LAMP GARNISH RH

FRONT BUMPER TOG LAMP CHROME RE x
KF

pNONT FENDER COWLING Rf,

FROI{TDOORRE

F'RONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH

FRONT LOWERARM RE

FRONFKNUCKLERH wW 95 t t,o' $f-7
FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING RE 2Tc,{5 ' A<
FRONT BEARINGHIJB RE

?: $r\,N+.\s .

.c1 Z SUsrOrar,

REARNUMBERPLATE

REVERSE SENSOR tv.-/2ao

"X
R"EAR END PAN.EL SEAI,AI.{T r*r/4Q
SPAITE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT &v\ X
REAR BTJMPER CLIPS NL/9n
TAII,LAMP CLPS c A!,t /T
REAR FENDER COWLETIG CLPS *r/to
RE,{R. FENDER.INNER TRIM CLIPS oflo
BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS &1/-20.
REAREND PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS

12 ;TRO$I'T BUMPER CLIPS ,rg't/ F
FROI{T FENDf,R COWLD{G CLIPS WA* ^!e/ ta
FRONTRIM tld / tpo'

fiAl

RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA $o I $ 120.00



T0 RNR TYRE AND WEIEL BALA]ICIII{G ,,/ ZO .

ro Do DrAGNosIs A{53|E1I_EPR0GRAM oR coDING FAULr coDE. 25},
DO WATAR LEAI( TAST.

1 a To RNR REAR wINDscREEN f..3"s. l,$ 4oo.oo
5 iTO RNR REAR BOOT MECIIANISM

6 ITO RNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT

TO RNR RTVERSE SENSOR & CHECK F'T]NCTION.

TO RNR E)ilIAUST SYSTEM AND ATTACHMENT PARTS

RNR T]NDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM
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u 1, J.;:nir 1i.. ,'.,. , l..,,icr jlri-g ,esrrrvey

e Paits 0rices ars subject lo coniir;rraiirn
e Third parly surve,v is on a',!Viii:cLf prejudice" basis
e No iiictri r;;ctliiicaiicn(s) is alirrvad
o $spllg,:'. 1r:1 1 i. ,,iic) n;.J.iii)r. iii,ri ajy8t.i firrd

is s';rjr;. l;, i,, rqi ;', .j:,tr;i fretl, lnsu ,,,- : Cimpany



Rico 60 Auto Serviccs Ptc Ltd . BIk 8 , Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 ,#02-24
Premicr @' Kaki Bukit Singaporc 415875 , Email: claims@'rico60,com

Tel: 6286 6060, FAX: 62867064

VECHICLE n*UM:

MAKE & MODEL:
MILtrAGE:
TYRE:
CHASSIS NUM:

IIONDA SHUTTLE

GRAND TOTAL COST
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LioenseNo: SLT4768U

Odometer:

Graphic Align rncnt RePort
NDA" 2018, FIT SHUTTLE GK8(Custom)


